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Presiding
Richard Paris
President of Boston Firefighter’s Local 718

National Anthem
Acappella Quartet of the Boston Fire Department
Deputy Chief Richard DiBenedetto, District Chief Michael Ruggere
Captain James Hoar, Firefighter William Carey

Amazing Grace
Boston Gaelic Fire Brigade

Invocation

Grand Rabbi Yitzhak Aharon Korff
Jewish Chaplain

Greetings
Roderick J. Fraser, Jr.
Fire Commissioner

Orator of the Day
Chief Robert Halton
Editor in Chief
Fire Engineering Magazine

Presentation of Bouquets
Molly A. Carey, Ava Daly and Emily J. Hughes

Decoration of Graves
Members of the Boston Fire Department

Decoration of the Monument
Trustees of the Charitable Association
Boston Firefighter’s Local 718 IAFF

Remembrance of the late Firefighter Edward R. Connolly
Treasurer of the Charitable Association

Taps

Lieutenant Robert Hawe
Boston Fire Department

Firefighter’s Prayer
Acappella Quartet of the Boston Fire Department

Photos by Bill Noonan, Fire Investigation Unit (retired)
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Officers and Executive Board
Richard Paris, President Nicholas DiMarino, Vice-President
Stephen MacDonald, Treasurer Ralph Dowling, Secretary
John Frechette Todd Joyce
Daniel Magoon Scott Malone
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Fireman’s Lot at Forest Hills Cemetery
Founded In the Year of Our Lord 1828
Instituted In the Year 1829 by James Boyd
Incorporated February 13, 1830

Each year on the second Sunday in June,
memorial services sponsored by the Charitable
Association of the Boston Fire Department are
held at the Firemen's Memorial at Forest Hills
Cemetery in order to pay tribute to deceased
- members so they would be assured of a decent
| and final resting place and they would not neces-

sarily end up in Pauper’s Field.

At one time, the lot was strictly for indigent fire fighters. However, that rule has been rescinded.
This Charitable Association was the first of its' kind in the country to be originated for the benefit of
the fire fighters injured in the line of duty.

In order to protect themselves and their families back in the 1800's in the event of illness, injury
or sometimes even death, these early firefighters formed associations. This was necessary because life
insurance was not available. Even today every fire department still has a relief association.

James Boyd, founder of the Charitable Association of the Boston Fire Department was the son
of Hugh and Mary Patton Boyd, and was born in Newtownand, Ireland on November 11, 1793. He
married Margaret Curry of Cainey Caw, Ireland in 1815 and came to Boston in 1817.

In 1820, he was a manufacturer of leather fire hoses. He also manufactured fire buckets, fireman's
caps and general fireman's supplies and also military equipment, knapsacks, etc. The firm was the
largest of its' kind in the United States.

James Boyd became a member of the volunteer fire department and was second foreman of Hero
#6 and later fireman at Brooks H1. He first suggested and promoted the organization of the Charitable
Association of the Boston Fire Department and drew up its constitution and by-laws in 1828.

James Boyd was the fifth president of the board of trustees from May 1838 to January 1839 when
he retired. In 1838, the Association passed a resolution of highest esteem and appreciation of his splen-
did services! He died in Boston in 1855.

The cemetery committee in 1856 looked at grave lots in Mt. Auburn cemetery in Cambridge and
Woodlawn cemetery in Everett before they purchased grave lots in Forest Hills cemetery in Jamaica
Plain, MA. Graves were purchased from the city of Roxbury in the county of Norfolk on December
19, 1857 at a cost of $3,398.50. The Fireman's lot according to the deed contains 13,594 square feet
divided into 249 grave sites. The Fireman's lot holds the remains of 147 members, 15 of which are
line of duty deaths. There is also one father and son combination Jackson L. Stinson Sr. and Jr., 1 New
York firefighter was also buried in the cemetery in 1900 and 2 members were cremated.

The first two burials at Forest Hills cemetery were line of duty deaths; they were Francis E
Cutting, age 25 and John W. Tuttle age 36, both assigned to “Tremont #12”. They lost their lives on
May 2, 1858 at 133 - 139 Federal Street when they were crushed by falling walls. It was a six story
granite warehouse. For some unknown reason the two men were not buried until 25 days later. Elijah
Smith at age 41, former Chief Engineer of the Boston Fire Department died in 1856 of typhoid fever.
He was disinterred and buried in the Fireman’s lot on the same day, May 27, 1858. Another firefight-
er killed in the line of duty and buried here was Firefighter Edward R. Connolly who was killed March
21, 1986 at box 7413 by a building collapse. Ed was the treasurer of the Charitable Association when
he lost his life. The last member to be buried here was Firefighter Warren J. Payne, killed in the line
of duty August 29, 2007 at the 4th Alarm Box 281.

Regarding the Monument .

The monument was erected in 1909 in memory of deceased firefighters of the Boston Fire
Department. The monument consists of a granite base upon which stands a 9' 3" bronze statue of a
firefighter wearing his firefighting apparel. The model for the statue is believed to be a firefighter
named Cosgrove. The base of the monument was constructed at Quincy Granite by J.M. White and
Sons. The bronze statue was cast at the Spaulding
foundry in Chicopee, MA. We do not have any
information concerning the mould.

The overall height of the monument is 26
feet. The bronze figure of the firefighter was
designed by John Wilson of Boston. Wilson also
designed the four bronze tablets which are
attached to the four sides of the granite base. The
tablets depict a steamer, a hook and ladder truck,
®H 2 protective wagon, and an old-time hand tub.

.}l Imbedded in the front of the base are the words,
"In Memory of Departed Comrades".







